Architectural Review and
Historic Preservation Board
Supplemental Memo

Meeting Date 4/1/15

File : Historic Pres.
Program. Admn.

TO: Architectural Review and Historic Preservation Board

FROM: Bob Summerville, AICP Senior Planner, (879-6807,bob.summerville@chicoca.gov)
Community Development Department

RE: Certified Local Government Program (CLG) 2013-2014 Annual Report

SUMMARY

As part of the maintenance of CLG Programs, the State Office of Historic Preservation (OHP)
requires all local historic preservation boards or commissions review annual reports prior to being
submitted to OHP. Staff recommends that the Board review the 2013-2014 report, recommend any
suggested changes, and forward to OHP.

(Please note that new Board members beginning their term in 2015 are not subject to the 2013-

2014 reporting period. The new members are, however, encouraged to review the report to
become familiar with the process and next year’s report.)

ATTACHMENT

Certified Local Government Program (CLG) 2013-2014 Annual Report (Draft)

DISTRIBUTION
ARHB members and staff

X\Staff Folders\BSummerville\MY.DOC\Historic Preservation Program\CLG\2014 Annual Reporf\CLG report cover memo.wpd
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